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Oberlin College Mail - Fwd: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair ,. 

OCM ,il Scott Wargo < > 

Fwd: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair 
4 messages 

Sandhya Subramanian <  
To: Scott Wargo  
Cc: Ben Jones <  

FYI -- per my voice-maU message. 

Begin forwarded message: 

Thu, May 14, 2009 at 6:03 PM 

From: Raymond Dowd < > 
Date: May 14, 2009 11:31:21 AM EDT 
To: "sandhya.subramanian  <sandhya.subramanian > 
Cc: "qfarkas " <qfarkas >, "broof "<broof@ >, Aaron Bulloff 
<abulloff >, Stephen Kadish<skadish > 
Subject: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair 

Dear Sandhya: This is to memorialize our conversation today during which you terminated our settlement discussions. You expressed that 
Oberlin’s position is that it has seen no evidence that Fritz Grunbaum owned Girl With Black Hair in 1938. When I asked you whether you 
had considered the opinions of Rudolph Leopold, Eberhard Kornfeld and Jane Kallir that Girl With Black Hair was Grunbaum’s you repeated 
your answer. 

When I asked you whether Oberlin had concluded that Fritz Grunbaum owned Girl With Black Hair as of 1925 or 1928 (based on the Wuerthle 
or Hagenbund documents) you refused to answer my question. When I asked you to share what concerns your researchers had and what 
type of evidence they might consider, you refused to answer the question. 

I pointed out that we had entered settlement discussions with the expectation that following our initial presentation there would be some type 
of a discussion of evidence on both sides. I expressed my disappointment with Oberlin’s extreme and hardline position. I further expressed 
that Oberlin’s refusal to share its research violated the Washington Principles and is inconsistent with Oberlin’s academic mission. 

When I asked you whether Oberlin had any proposals for mutual discussions short of litigation, you declined to make any proposal. 

I am deeply disappointed that President Marvin Krislov and Director Stephanie Wiles have taken this extreme and unwarranted position. 
Oberlin College acquired unprovenanced stolen property for $500 and has published false, incomplete and misleading provenance 
information regarding Girl With Black Hair to this day. Oberlin has shamed itself by this stonewalling and failure to publish and share its 
findings. By doing so, Oberlin has placed itself outside not only a community of common morality, but by this concealment of stolen 
property has placed itself in a position of criminality. 

Respectfully yours, 

Raymond J. Dowd 
Partner 
Dunnington Bartholow & Miller LLP 
1359 Broadway, 6th Floor 
New York NY 10018 

 
 

 

t 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachment is confidential information intended for the use of the 
individual or entity named in this message. This information may be protected by attorney/client privilege, work product privilege or other laws, rules, and 
regulations providing for the protection of confidential communications. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, use, 
copying or forwarding of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender of this message by return 

e-mail and delete this message and any attachments. 

Ins CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: 

To ensure our compliance with requirements imposed by the Ins, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this 
document cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter that is contained in this document. Despite the 
Confidentiality Note above, there is no limitation on disclosure by the intended recipient of the tax treatment or tax 
structure of the transaction that is the subject of the written advice. 
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Sandhya Subrarnanian 
General Counsel and Secretary 
Oberlin College 

 
 

 

A 

,i g 

Sandhya Subramanian <  
To: Scott Wargo <S  
Cc: Ben Jones <  

Sun, May 17, 2009 at 5:32 PM 

FYI. FW suggests a more substantive response explaining some of the historical uncertainties. My inclination is to respond again with general 
language, agree to look at the presentation, and correct the inaccuracies in his message -- e.g., I didn’t cut off all substantive discussion but 
merely pointed out that I didn’t think a factual discussion made sense at this point as we are attorneys, rather than art historians. What do you 
think? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Raymond Dowd < > 
Date: May 15, 2009 4:31:54 PM EDT 
To" Sandhya Subramanian < >, Sandhya Subramanian <ssubrama@oberlin.edu> 
Cc: "Gregory R. Farkas" < , "Brian Roof, Esq." " .abulloff@khwlaw.com>, 
Stephen Kadish <  
Subject: Re: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair 
Reply-To: Raymond Dowd <  

Dear Sandhya: You have refused to discuss or provide Oberlins research into the provenance of Girl with Black Hair. You have stated that 
you are not prepared to discuss this. If you read the Washington Principles, Oberlin is required to share this information¯ I have been asking 
for this for months. Please try to explain to me why Oberlins position is not violative of the Washington Principles, a radical departure from the 
practices that US museums promised to uphold and not criminal concealment of the title of property in Oberlins possession. As you recall you 
cut off all substantive conversation about the merits. If President Krislov has had a change of heart, please share it with us. 

I am in Berlin to give a presentation on the property robbed from Fritz Grunbaum. Oberlin. I met with a team of scholars today and I think the 
opinions I expressed previously are in line with contemporary scholarship. 

You refusal to answer the question of whether Oberlin concluded that Fritz Grunbaum owned Girl With Black Hair based on the Wurthle and 
Hagenbund documentation has no ethical basis. The fact that Oberlin’s Holocaust scholars have told us to "go to hell" is really beyond the 
pale. Schmulit Magnus presents herself as a scholar within a principled tradition, this conclusion and concealment will be disappointing to the 
worlds scholars, most of whom fight against Holocaust denial. 

Krislov’s hard line and. Oberlin’s Holocaust Studies Dept’s repud’ation of the Washington Principles will of course be at the center of the 
international discussion. As a purported civil rights lawyer, Krislov and Oberlins purported Holocaust scholars have disgraced themselves. I 
have given them every opportunity to rejoin Western civilization. You will personally recall that I personally pleaded with you for Oberlin not to 
disgrace itself before the world. 

If you would like, I am happy to provide you with a copy of the Powerpoint presentation I am making to international scholars on Monday. 

Respectfully yours, 

Ray 

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 

From: Sandhya Subramanian 
Date: Fri, 15 May 2009 13:23:51 -0400 
To: Raymond Dowd  
Subject: Re: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair 

Dear Ray, 

I wanted to take this opportunity to clarify Oberlin’s position, as your message does not accurately reflect our conversation 
in its entirety. Rather than commenting here on the disputed factual or legal issues that you raised, I would like to point 
out that, as I noted during our telephone call, we remain open to considering any information you would like to provide to 
support your position that Fritz Gr0nbaum owned Girl with Black Hair in 1938, and we therefore have not terminated our 
exchange. Moreover, Oberlin continues to be committed to taking a responsible and principled approach to the issue of 
provenance, and your assertions that Oberlin has "shamed itself" or "placed itself in a position of criminality" are not only 
unfounded but unproductive. 

Sincerely, 
Sandhya Subramanian 
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J [Quoted text hidden] 

[Quoted text hidden] 

~’~ .... h  , 

Ben Jones <ben.jones@oberlin.edu> 
Reply-To: ben.jones  Sun, May 17, 2009 at 9:07 PM 

To: Sandhya Subramanian < , Sandhya Subrarnanian <ssubrama@oberlin.edu>, Scott Wargo 
 

Good timesf :-) let’s chat tomorrow... 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBer[y 

From: Sandhya Subramanian 
Date: Sun, 17 May 2009 17:32:14 -0400 
To: Scott Wargo<  
Subject: Fwd: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair 

[Quoted text hidden] 

Sandhya Subramanian > 
To: Scott Wargo < > 

Mon, May 18, 2009 at 2:12 PM 

Hi, Scott. I just tried to call you on your cell after talking to Ben -- he said you had a wonderful plan that will take care of everything. :) Can you 
give me a call at ? Thanks. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Ben Jones" < > 
Date: May 17, 2009 9:07:48 PM EDT 
To: "Sandhya Subramanian"  "Sandhya Subramanian" "Scott Wargo" 

 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Estate of Fritz Grunbaum - Girl With Black Hair 
Reply-To: ben.iones  

[Quoted text hidden] 

[Quoted text hidden] 
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